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Paul, Wendx

From: Paul, Wendy

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 10:45 AM

To: ‘ng.mi.miarng.list mbx jag-foia@mail.mil’

Cc: Russell, David

Subject: FOIA Request

Attachments: FOIA Request to Michigan National Guard_02.14.19.PDF

Please see attached from attorney David Russell. Thank you.

Wendy M. Paul

Legal Assistant to Scott L. Mandel, David R. Russell,
Allison M. Collins, and Lorri Rosier

Foster Swift Collins & Smith PC

313 South Washington Square

Lansing, M1 48933-2193

Phone: 517.371.8164

Fax: 517.367.7164

wpaul@fosterswift.com

www.fosterswift.com

FOSTERSWIET
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Writer's Direct Phone: 517.371.8150 Fax: 517.367.7150 Reply To: Lansing E-Malil: DRussell@fosterswift.com
February 14, 2019
E-Mail
FOIA Coordinator
Attention: JAG
Michigan National Guard

3411 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Lansing, MI 48906

Dear FOIA Coordinator:

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request

Under the Michigan Freedom of Information Act § 15.231 et seq., I am requesting an opportunity to
inspect and obtain copies of public records that relate to any or all e-mails, correspondence in any form,
notes, reports, memorandum, and text messages created by, and sent to or received by, Jeffrey M. Laing,
LTC, AV inregard to Dale L. Foerschler, Great Lakes Air Ventures, and Todd Cotter.

If there are any fees for searching and copying these records, please inform me, and I will forward the
appropriate payment amount.

The Michigan Freedom of Information Act requires a response to this request within five days. If access
to the records I am requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please contact me with
information about when I might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to
release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.

fosterswift.com
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FOIA Coordinator
February 14, 2019
Page 2

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH PC

David R. Russell
DRR:wp

99999:DRUSSELL:4073936-1



